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Allyson D'Ovidio

Subject: RE: Road Watch - Road Safety Committee meeting, Jan/2024

From: D'Amico, Claudia <2404@peelpolice.ca>

Sent: Monday, December 18, 2023 1:20 PM

To: Allyson D'Ovidio <allyson.dovidio@mississauga.ca>

Subject: RE: Road Watch - Road Safety Committee meeting, Jan/2024

Good afternoon Allyson,
Thank you for the link. | will respond to some of the concerns that were raised.
Coplogic is the program that we use for all of the on-line reports, not online Road Watch. The report has all possible

fields that may be required depending on the type of report that is submitted. Users are required to enter the
mandatory fields as indicated by the red * . Therefore, all other fields are not required to be filled out.

See next page - - -
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Emergency: 9-1-1

 pres megIGNAL )

Peel Regional Police Online Reporting
Driving Complaint/Road Watch ©
Start Yourself Incident Person Vehicle Narrative Review Finish
Enter Reporting Person Information
Please enter your information below.
You may be contacted regarding this incident should the investigating officer require additional information about the event.
.'
*First Name |
“Last Name
Country
Canada hd
*Home Address Street# "Street Name Street Type Direction Apt/Unit
W '
“City “Province *Postal Code
Ontario v
*Home Phone (ex: 555-111-2222 - The system will auto-insert the dashes)
Mohile Phone (ex: 555-111-2222 - The system will auto-insert the dashes)
“Email
*Confirm Email
Employer Name
Country
Canada v
Work Address Street # Street Name Street Type Direction Apt/Unit
W W

Residence can attend our webpage to educate themselves on campaigns such as ERASE etc...
Take the Pledge Peel campaign has been dormant for awhile now. | will reach out to my new Inspector and discuss.

Regarding possible creating a three digit number ie: 311 is not likely as these cases are not urgent, and do not require
immediate action. Our current process using the online reporting system is appropriate, as it allows the complainant to
enter the information and does not require the officer to call back. Leaving the officer (me) time spent on prioritizing
and requesting studies via the City Transportation departments. None of the reports that are submitted are urgent, as it
indicates in the pre-questions, if the incident were deemed urgent, the caller would be directed to call 911.
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10.3
| like the idea of creating a QR code on your City signs that would link the report.

Regarding the dash-cam footage, they are submitted within the report already via a link in the narrative, also photos can
be attached to the report.

Anything else that | miss, let me know ©

Merry Christmas!

Claudia





